OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

December 28, 1960

Mr. Wayne J, Spears
Room 726 - Petroleum Bldg,
Roswell, N.M,

RE:s Zimmerman Well #1, Sec. 37,
T10S, R2 E, Chaves County,N.M.

Dear Mr. Spears:

I cannot approve Form C~103(Miscellaneous Reports en Wells) on the
above captioned well as you haven't cased this well accerding to
Form C-101(Netice of Intemtion te Drill).

Form C-181 stated you were goiqy te run 700 of 7" casing with
200 sacks of cement & 950' of 43" caSing with 50 sacks of cement, &
also stated you weuld drill te 950°*, Ferm C-103 shows you ran 1226"
of 43" casing.

You should have netified us en Ferm C-102, & received permission
to make these changes before doing se,

Very truly yeurs,

M. L. Armstrong
Superviser, District No, 2






